

# District 48 Monthly Meeting

October 11, 2023

In-Person Meeting opened at 7:00PM by ADCM Lee F.

**12 Traditions:** Read by Miranda.

**Roll Call & GSR Meeting Report:** *Present with no report:* Acceptance Is the Key Group; As Bill Sees It Plus; Beacon Group; Friday Night Big Book Group; Friends and Veterans in Sobriety Group; Lunch Hour Group; Monday Night DuBoistown; Saturday Morning Big Book Group; Solution Group; Wednesday Night Muncy Group; Williamsport Group; Women's Thursday Night Group *Present with report:* Friday Morning Group – Needs Support; New Freedom Group-Needs Support (entrance on side of building)

**Minutes:** Motion was made to accept the September minutes. Motion was seconded and passed.

**Treasurer's Report:** Chuck W. reporting. Reviewed October's report. Edits discussed. Motion was made to accept the report as amended. Motion was seconded and passed.

**Finance Committee:** Chuck W., reporting. Created a PayPal account. Still working to link it to the district bank account. Once complete, PayPal link will be added to District 48 website.

**DCM:** Lee F. reporting for Liz F. **(1)** The GSO Quarterly Report was emailed to GSRs, officers, and Committee Chairs. **(2)** A group contribution statement was passed around; **(3)** Two calls for stories were distributed. Take back to your groups and announce them for the good of the fellowship; **(4)** Reminder to register for EPGSA; **(5)** Workshop this Saturday; **(6)** Please announce events at your groups – part of your job as a GSR is to be active in your group and carry the message of District events! As always, if you have questions, please reach out and ask.

**ADCM:** Lee F. reporting. No report.

**Activities:** Anna reporting. Following this week's workshop, Anna and Dan will be looking for committee volunteers to help plan a New Year's Eve dance.

**Answering Service:** Diana reporting. One call. New phone number: (570)666-1448.

**Archives:** Lee F. reporting for Nicole. Nicole will try to attend the next meeting. She has continued with projects.

**Correctional Facilities: Men:** Chuck S. reporting. Allenwood interested in Bridging the Gap and would like District 48 to take meeting in. No sobriety requirement. See Chuck if interested.

**Women:** Hazel reporting. All is going well.

**CPC/PI/Literature:** Jolene reporting. Meeting with Mary has been postponed. Will have literature available at the workshop – can take for your groups.

**Grapevine:** Jolene reporting for Rick. Read "God Shot at Gate 1".

**Meeting Cards:** Jeff reporting. Meeting cards available. Should have enough for the rest of

the year.

**Newsletter:** Abby reporting for Cindy. October newsletter available. Please contact Cindy with any submission requests (newsletter@district48aa.org).

**Steering Committee:** Lee reporting. Reviewed results of group inventory. Copies provided.

**Treatment & Accessibility:** **Men:** Chuck reporting for Steve. All is well. **Women:** Anna reporting. All is well. Only a few spots to fill for the remainder of the year. Please ask your sponsees to volunteer! WDR requires 1 year sobriety.

**Website:** Jim reporting. Looking for volunteers to look at new website. Please let Jim know if meeting list on website needs to be edited (I.e., a group goes inactive). Discovered that some of the map links from the meeting addresses were wrong.

**Workshop:** Jolene reporting for Rick. Workshop is October 14. Titled "Unity & Service". Pine St. UMC. Printed flyers available. Flyer also on district website. 2 speakers (1 local/1 visiting).

**Tutorial:** Anna read Tradition 10. Abby will read Tradition 11 in November.

**Old Business:** Reviewed Area 59 Structure Subcommittee's motion to change EPGSA Structure Manuallast meeting. Motion was made to accept changes. Motion was seconded and passed.

**New Business:** none

**Guests:** none

**Announcements:** Please check District 48 website for events and announcements under "District News". **(1)** Unity & Service workshop 10/14 starting at 9:45AM at Pine St. UMC; **(2)** The Williamsport Group 80<sup>th</sup> anniversary 10/17 5:30PM-8:30PM; **(3)** EPGSA in Lancaster 11/10-11/12 - register online – GSR attendance strongly encouraged! **(4)** Thursday Duboistown meeting hosting a Christmas party 12/21 - dinner at 5:30PM, speaker at 7:30PM

**Anniversaries:** Chuck S., 5 years

Motion was made to close the meeting, motion was seconded and passed. Meeting adjourned at 7:32PM.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Marca